THE UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

The College of Medicine

College of Medicine

Department of      
MEMORANDUM

TO:
Name


Office or Home Address
City, State, Zip     
FROM:
(Chair)
DATE:
     
RE:
Affiliate Reappointment
Dear       ,
The University of Tennessee Health Science Center (UTHSC) College of Medicine is pleased to confirm your appointment, effective July 1,       in the Department of       as an (Rank)  without tenure.  You are not eligible for consideration for tenure due to the fact that you are a full-time member of an affiliated institution.
It is an expectation that all faculty will contribute to the College of Medicine educational mission.  The medical school is committed to the principle that educational relationships should be one of mutual respect between the teacher and learner.  To that end, it is expected that faculty members will abide by the principles outlined in the UTHSC Code of Conduct https://policy.tennessee.edu/policy/hr0580-code-of-conduct/
In addition, College of Medicine faculty must acknowledge the primacy of the medical education program’s authority over academic affairs and the education/assessment of medical students and share responsibility with the College of Medicine for creating and maintaining an appropriate learning environment.

Affiliated appointments are renewable every three years.  Thus, this appointment will continue through mutual desire.  
Your primary role in the department will be  (fully document the individual’s bona fide role in the department). 
If you are no longer contributing to the University’s programs, teaching or mentoring students, please notify this department to be removed from our active roster. 
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